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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 7:50 AM

To: ‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Enquiry on market Value - FBL8448C; OUR REF: CMTD1805596; DOA: 15.12.2018
Dear Agnes,

The market value of FBL 8448C is $9.5K-$10.5K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S$(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 4:00 PM

To: assighments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Enquiry on market Value - FBL8448C; OUR REF: CMTD1805596; DOA: 15.12.2018

Dear LKK
Please advise the market value of FBL8448C as at 15.12.2018.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 63295327 T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

.. . Innowation for Wellbeing

Y SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

A Century of Trust
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Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG
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Download now @ App Store or % Google Play

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

TR N

>on: 15| >|ig
| (_ gmo)

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 4166H
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: FBL8448C
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: SNIPER T150
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: G3E6E0235806
Chassis No.: MH3UG0740G0038966
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $1,999.00
Original Registration Date: 05 Apr 2017
First Registration Date: 05 Apr 2017
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $300.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 04 Apr 2027
COE Category: D - Motorcycle ’
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $8,081.00
COE Rebate Amount: $6,464.00
Total Rebate Amount: $6,464.00
Message ‘
Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Dec 2018
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...
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